

CONTACT DETAILS

Name of Company	Coastal and Environmental Services (Pty) Ltd
Trading as	CES
Description of Company	Environmental and Social Advisory Services
Designation	KwaZulu-Natal
Profession	Environmental Consultant
Years of Relevant Experience	2 years
E-mail	tamera.pillay@cesnet.co.za
Office number	+27 (0)87 405 1453
Nationality	South African
Professional Body	➤ EAPASA: Environmental Assessment Practitioners Association of South Africa (Candidate EAP: 2023/7662)
Key areas of expertise	➤ Environmental Impact Assessment/ Basic Assessment ➤ Water Use License Applications ➤ Environmental Control Officer (ECO) Functions ➤ External Audits

PROFILE

Miss Tamera Pillay

Ms. Pillay is a registered Candidate EAP with EAPASA. Ms. Pillay completed her undergraduate degree in 2020 at the University of KwaZulu Natal with a Bachelor of Science (Environmental Science) and her Honours degree in 2021 at the University of KwaZulu-Natal in Environmental Science. Her academic background includes forest degradation research and development of conservation measures to prevent forest fragmentation, ecology and environmental management. She has been involved in various environmental projects such as Basic Assessments, Water Use License Applications, ECO functions, external and internal audits, water monitoring and public participation processes.

**EMPLOYMENT
EXPERIENCE**

➤ **Environmental Intern - Triplo4 Sustainable Solutions (Pty) Ltd**

March – September 2023

- Basic Assessment Compilation
- Water Use License Application Submissions
- Assistance with Public Participation Processes
- Internal and External Audits
- Compilation of EMPr's
- Water Monitoring
- ECO Functions

➤ **Junior Environmental Consultant - Triplo4 Sustainable Solutions (Pty) Ltd**

September 2023 – October 2024

- Basic Assessment Compilation
- Water Use License Application Submissions
- Facilitation of Public Participation Processes
- Internal and External Audits
- Compilation of EMPr's
- ECO Functions

➤ **Environmental Consultant- Coastal and Environmental Services (CES) (Pty) Ltd**

November 2024 – Present

- Environmental Impact Assessment
- Basic Assessments
- Water Use License Applications
- Proposal and tender compilation
- ECO Functions

**ACADEMIC
QUALIFICATIONS**

➤ 2021- BSc Environmental Science (University of KwaZulu-Natal)

➤ 2022- BSc Hons Environmental Science (University of KwaZulu-Natal)

COURSES

➤ 2024- Environmental Impact Assessments 2 Day Training

**CONSULTING
EXPERIENCE**

➤ **Woodlands Estate Water Use License Application Public Participation, Part 1 Amendment, ECO and WUL Audit, 2023-2024.**

Assigned to undertake PP process, complete and submit the Part 1 Amendment Application, undertake the ECO function for the construction of the site and assist with the internal WUL audit for the project.

➤ **VMH Woodlands Part 2 Amendment, 2024.**

Assigned to assist with the compilation of the Part 2 Amendment Application for upcoming residential estates.

➤ **Gledhow Sugar Mill WULA & Maintenance Management Plan (MMP), 2023-2024.**

Assigned to compile and submit the Water Use License Application and Maintenance Management Plan Application for the Gledhow Sugar Mill.

➤ **Groutville Shopping Centre Basic Assessment (BA), 2024.**

Assigned to assist in the compilation of pre-enquiry Basic Assessment documentation.

➤ **North Point Water Pipelines & Pump Station WULA & BA, 2024.**

Assigned to assist in the compilation of the pre-enquiry Basic Assessment and Water Use License Application documentation.

➤ **Simbithi Verve Part 1 Amendment, 2024.**

Assigned to compile and submit the Part 1 Amendment Application (including the facilitation of the Public Participation Process) for a proposed office park.

➤ **Rocky Ridge Part 1 Amendment, 2024.**

Assigned to compile and submit the Part 1 Amendment Application.

➤ **Various ECO projects, 2023- 2024**

Assigned to undertake ECO site visits and compile reports for projects such as residential estates, petrol filling stations, residential houses, bridges and culverts and road developments.

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

Tamera Pillay

Date: 04 November 2024